
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Folks, 

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com] 

4/9/2020 2:55:00 PM 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass llP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tom Gaul 
[T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard [J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Lisa 
Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) 

[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Gerard Mccallum II (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; 
Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com] 
Transportation Small Group 

Please note that I have sent a new invite for this meeting, and Christina is cancelling her prior invite. This one is using my 

Webex account, and freeing hers up for other meetings. Please use the new invite for our meeting at 3:00. 

Thanks. 

BB 

Brian EL Boxer, A!CP 

Senior \/fee President 
Norl'hem Co!ifomio Regiono! Director 

Suite 200 

bboxer@esassoc.com e:)~~~.~soc. r:o:·n 
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